



Barony of An Dubhaigeainn Monthly Business Meeting

Date: 7/7/22 **Call to Order:** 7:05
Location: Zoom Meeting

Welcome to New Members:

None Present

Correspondence:

None Present

Officer Reports:

Seneschal: Susan

Updated offices on item from Kingdom Seneschal meeting that will or could potentially impact the Barony/ The key one is Site contracts (waiting for Boiler plate contract from kingdom); Site owner can not be event Stewart (when fees are being charged)

Social Media Officer – Brain

He still needs to meet with Kai to discuss TikTok content.

Coronet - Pam & Kevin

List of events they will be attending: Pennsic – AAA – Barleycorn
More Largess is need for the Runnymede exchange; Champions going to the ware are requested to check Baronial schedule for Coronet escorting.

Chatelaine - Collen for Kerry

There were few new people at Potted Arms – that may be potential future members

Chronicler - Kate

July Issus has been sent; collecting info for future issues

Exchequer – Brad

Potted Arms basically broke-even. Lisa Soto/Deputy now has signing privileges.

Herald – Cameron

Potted Arms court report submitted. 1 member of populace has a submission working it's way through the process. Vox is looking for order medallions, announcement will be forwarder to Baronial facebook page.

MOAS - Courtney

Not present – report should have been sent in

MoL – Sammy Jo



Barony of An Dubhaigeainn Monthly Business Meeting

2 successful fencing authorizations 1 new 1 renewal

Knight Marshal – Rob

Practice continues as/when the weather permit. He has named Michael as his Deputy of Iron Key/Baronial Armorer. Michael has been fixing and replacing pieces of the loaner gear. Rob will not be renewing as he will be moving out of kingdom in January.

Archery – Scott - Not present

There will be a practice during the War

Fencing – Henry – Not present

Thrown Weapons - David

Working on the Arrow, Axes & Ales tournament; working with Scott to set up future practices.

Special Reports

Seneschal Hawke's Reache - Kate

The Annual Potted Arms event went well – looking forward to future events.

Historian – Susan

Working on content to submit to chronicler

Webminister – Saravit – Not Present

Chamberlain – Pete – Not present

Events

- AAA- Aug 27th – Sammy Jo/Coleen (Isabel/Hugoline)– Fees confirmed by site; Budget submitted; Theme (Christolmo??) discussed; Susan to reach out to kingdom chronicler regarding late Pikestaff submission. More info to come.
-



Barony of An Dubhaigeainn Monthly Business Meeting

-
- St Andrew's- November 5th? 12th? Date to be decide when crown date is determined. Still need autocrat. Will need complete ready to go bid by September meeting to make Pikestaff deadlines.

 - Possible Demo 9/24 & 25 @ William Floyd Estate. Kerry to let them know that will we would love to participate, we can't this year – but would love to next year. Asking for more notice.
-

Old Business

- Coronets: still looking for someone to make new coronets: Sorcha, Titus and Suzanne meet at Potted Arms and discuss design(s); artwork to be adjusted slightly so so we can submit to jewelers for bids at Pennsic.

New Business

Announcements

Pam incurred charges that will need to be recouped from Pennsic fund: Trailer insurance / storage rental / trailer moving / water filters.

Dickens Fair - December 3&5 – Lisa was told that she need firm commitment from 4 artisan before a contract was signed.

Adjournment: 8:02

Meeting attendees:

Susan M-Frank
Pamela Jacques
Kevin Dowd
Kate Regina
Samantha Sergio
Allison Hoffman
Colleen Skadl
Brad Hausman



Barony of An Dubhaigeainn Monthly Business Meeting

Cameron Peterson
Brian Carroll
Lisa Roode
Kerry Skald
Jacki Eckers
David Fishman
Lisa Soto
Rob Mahling
